
October 28, 1982

Douglas W. Cassel, Jr., Esq.
BPI
Suite 1300
109 N. Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60602

In the Matter of
COMMONWEALTH EDIS0N COMPANY

(ByronStation, Units 1and2)
Docket Nos. 50-454 and 50-455

Dear Mr. Cassel:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, could you please indicate
your position on the availability of the affiants in Exhibits A, B
and C to DAARE/ SAFE's September 23, 1982 motion to reconsider summary
disposition as necessary to permit NRC Region III to commence an inspection
into the allegations raised in their affidavits.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,-

I
'

m

Steven C. Goldberg
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Service List
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